The Family Store: A History Of Jewish Businesses In Downtown Asheville, 1880-1990

Aaron and Lewis Blomberg came to America from House, which provided immigrant peddlers with

Linkova, Lithuania, and first settled in Savannah, credit, merchandise and an assigned territory to peddle
Georgia, where they had an older brother, Moses, who their wares. Lewis came to Asheville in 1887 for health
owned a dry goods store. Lewis became a peddler who reasons. Over the years he had numerous businesses
probably obtained his goods from The Baltimore Bargain in downtown.

Blomberg Family

Prolific Business
Owner A. Blomberg, as
he was always known, came
to Asheville shortly after his
younger brother, Lewis,
arrived in 1887.

Although Aaron owned many
businesses himself, his great-
est legacy is that he had six
children, five of whom owned
their own downtown busi-
nesses. Their children and
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